
United States Department of State

Washington, D. C. 20520

January 10, 2020

Case No: F-2020-00309

American Oversight
Daniel McGrath
1030 15th Street NW, B255
Washington, DC 20005

Dear Mr. McGrath:

This is in response to your request under the Freedom ofInformation Act (the "FOIA"), 5 U.S.C.
§ 552, referenced above, dated August 23,2019. In conjunction with FOIA case number F-
2019-09097, the Department reviewed over 300 potentially responsive pages. The Department
identified 41 pages responsive to your request and has determined that 3 pages may be released
in full, and 38 pages may be released in part.

An enclosure explains the FOIA exemptions and other grounds for withholding material. Where
we have made redactions, the applicable FOIA exemptions are marked on each document. In
some cases, two or more exemptions may apply to the same document. All non-exempt material
that is reasonably segregable from exempt material has been released in the enclosed pages.

The processing of your request remains ongoing. If you have any questions, your attorney may
contact Trial Attorney, Josh Abbuhl at (202) 616-8366 or at 10shua.Abbuhl@usdoj.gov. Please
refer to civil action number 19-cv-3058, and FOIA case number F-2020-00309 in all
correspondence regarding this case.

Sincerely,

Susan C. Weetman
Deputy Director
Office of Information Programs and Services

Enclosures: As stated.

mailto:10shua.Abbuhl@usdoj.gov.






















































































United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

January 10, 2020

Case No. F-2019-09097

American Oversight
Daniel McGrath
1030 15th Street NW, B255
Washington, DC 20005

Dear Mr. McGrath:

In the course of searching for records responsive to your above-referenced Freedom of
Information Act request, the Department located the enclosed documents. We have reviewed the
documents and have been unable to determine whether these documents are in fact responsive to
your request. Given this uncertainty and the circumstances of this case, the Department has
decided to produce the enclosed documents to you today in addition to our production of
documents that we have determined to be responsive. Most of the enclosed documents are
already in the public domain.

The Department notes that any sharing of the enclosed documents to third parties, including
posting them to the internet, should include a copy of this letter making clear that we have been
unable to determine whether the documents are in fact responsive to your request. Without such
a clarification, there is an unavoidable risk that the public would be misinformed, and could be
misled into believing that the Department has determined these documents to be responsive to
your request.

If you have any questions, your attorney may contact Trial Attorney, Josh Abbuhl at (202) 616-
8366 or at 10shua.Abbuhl@usdoj.gov. Please refer to civil action number 19-cv-3058, and FOIA
case number F-2019-09097 in all correspondence regarding this case.

Sincerely,

Susan C. Weetman
Deputy Director
Office of Information Programs and Services

Enclosures: As stated.

mailto:10shua.Abbuhl@usdoj.gov.


























United States Department of State

Washington,D.C. 20520

January 10, 2020

Case No: F-2019-09097

American Oversight
Daniel McGrath
1030 15th StreetNW, B255
Washington, DC 20005

Dear Mr. McGrath:

This is in response to your request under the Freedom ofInformation Act (the "FOIA"), 5 U.S.C.
§ 552, referenced above, dated September 11, 2019. In conjunction with FOIA case number
F-2020-00309, the Department reviewed over 300 potentially responsive pages. The Department
identified 19 pages responsive to your request and has determined that 12 pages may be released
in full, and 7 pages may be released in part.

An enclosure explains the FOIA exemptions and other grounds for withholding material. Where
we have made redactions, the applicable FOIA exemptions are marked on each document. In
some cases, two or more exemptions may apply to the same document. All non-exempt material
that is reasonably segregable from exempt material has been released in the enclosed pages.

The processing of your request remains ongoing. If you have any questions, your attorney may
contact Trial Attorney, Josh Abbuhl at (202) 616-8366 or at Joshua.Abbuhl@usdoj.gov. Please
refer to civil action number 19-cv-3058, and FOIA case number F-2019-09097 in all
correspondence regarding this case.

Sincerely,

SuJ Ct{ (! lJ£i1hu.r
Susan C. Weetman
Deputy Director
Office of Information Programs and Services

Enclosures: As stated.

mailto:Joshua.Abbuhl@usdoj.gov.
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